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External Ariston Lalit Rai

From: Hrushikesh Joshi
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 4:06 PM
To: External Ariston Lalit Rai
Cc: Ninad Shelar
Subject: RE: Visit Pune office from 16th to 19th Dec-24

Dear Lalit, 
 
Kindly go ahead for booking for below opƟon 

 
 
You can use 1123 discount or can book directly from ixigo 
Cost will be 12500 approx with all charges. 
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Discuss for any further support on the same.  
 

From: External Ariston Lalit Rai <Accounts.north@ariston.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com> 
Cc: Ninad Shelar <Ninad.Shelar@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: Visit Pune office from 16th to 19th Dec-24 
 
Dear Sir, 
Flight ticket price is Rs 7k to 10 K ( one side )  
 
From: Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 8:04 PM 
To: External Ariston Lalit Rai <Accounts.north@ariston.com> 
Cc: Ninad Shelar <Ninad.Shelar@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: Visit Pune office from 16th to 19th Dec-24 
 
Check for flight Ɵckets and confirm for the amount 
 

From: External Ariston Lalit Rai <Accounts.north@ariston.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 7:12 PM 
To: Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com> 
Subject: Visit Pune office from 16th to 19th Dec-24 
 
Dear Sir, 
As discussed with you train ticket is not available for Pune oƯice from 15th December 2024. & return 
ticket is also not available on 19th Dec-24. 
Pls suggest  
 
Regards 
Lalit Rai   


